



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] Artesian And-15-02

DRAKE Nathan (AREVA) <Nathan.Drake@areva.com>

Sat, Aug 8, 2015 at 11:27 AM

To: "licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>, "sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org" <sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Email address errors. Resending.

From: DRAKE Nathan (AREVA Resources Canada)

Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2015 9:32 AM

To: 'licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org'; 'sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org'; Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; 'andrew.keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca'; 'Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca'; 'nicholas.kavanagh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca'

Cc: FORSEILLE Stephanie (AREVA Resources Canada); POHLER Bradley (AREVA Resources Canada); ROBBINS John (AREVA Resources Canada); BLAIN Mario (AREVA Resources Canada); BENEDICTO ESTEBAN Antonio (AREVA Resources Canada); ZUNTI Daniel (AREVA Resources Canada)

Subject: Artesian And-15-02

NWB License #: 2BE-KIG1318

AANDC Permit #: N2014C0001

Drill Site and Location: And-15-02; UTM 7135462N, 553316E

Pump Location: UTM 7135542N, 553534E

Discharge Location: UTM 7145258N, 561746E

Good Morning,

While drilling at Andrew Lake (And-15-02), an artesian flow was encountered at 2:00 AM on August 8, 2015. Artesian conditions were encountered at approximately 280.5 m and the total hole depth is 282m. No mineralization was encountered while drilling. The artesian flow rate was measured at 20 L/min. A ground water sample was taken at the location and will be sent to SRC Environmental Analytical Laboratories for analysis. Currently the drill hole is plugged and in the process of being cemented.

Updates will be provided as they are reported. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Brad Pohler or myself.

Have a good day.

Nathan Drake, P.Eng.

SHEQ Supervisor

Exploration – Kiggavik Project

AREVA Resources Canada Inc.

Kiggavik Camp Tel: (306) 683-9562

Nathan.Drake@areva.com

This email communication is private. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me by phone or by return email and delete this communication. Do not forward. Thank you.